
May 6, 2014 

C37.10.1 “ Guide for Power Circuit Breaker Monitoring” 

The spring 2014 meeting of C37.10.1 (Guide for Circuit Breaker Monitoring) was held in Orlando on Tuesday, May 
6th. In attendance were 22 members and 21 guest, those details are listed below. 

The PAR for this working group is December 2016. 

 During our meeting the following topics were discussed. 

1. Report on assignments 

a. Transmission table 

b. Distribution table 

2. Chair proposal to advance with “Draft 3.0” 

3. Discussion on network and communication needs 

4. Team assignments and action plan development 

a. Team assignment due date July 30 

b. Draft 2.0 and all support document by June 15 

c. Draft 3.0 including team reports by September 15 

 

Last Name First Name Affiliation Member Guest 
Aristizabal Mauricio ABB x 

 Ayers Roy Nashville Electric  x 
Billings Stan Meppi x 

 Bufi Arben HVB x 
 Cantrelle Don Southern Company x 
 Cary Stephen Eaton x 
 Chido Vincent HICO  x 

Cho Jeong HICO  x 
Chow Chih PEPCO x 

 Collette Dave Meppi  x 
Crawford Mike Meppi  

 DiLillo Pat Con Edison of New York x 
 Eastman John  Incon  x 

Edwards Ken  BPA x 
 Esco Tanner Eaton  x 

Giraud Douglas Powell X 
 



Grein Paul Circuit Breaker Sales  
 Hall John TVA  x 

Henderickson Charles Az. Public Service  x 
Hermosillo Victor ALSTOM x 

 Hutchins Neil Southern Company x 
 Iwrin Todd ALSTOM x 
 Kang Mangu HICO  x 

Liu Hua Ying S. Cal. Edison x 
 Livshitz Albert CE Power Solutions  x 

Lofgren Bjorn Siemens  x 
Marshall Vincent Southern Company  x 
McGee Timothy Siemens  x 
Mitchell Dave Dominion x 

 Naranyo Volney Meggar  x 
Pelleritto Thomas DTE Energy x 

 Peterson Alan Utility Service Corp.  x 
Ricciuti Anthony Eaton x 

 Rodgers Jon Siemens x 
 Sauls Rod Southern Company x 
 Schuetz Carl American Transmission x 
 Sharma Devki Consultant x 
 Singh Sunita Bechtel  x 

Song Hongbiao GE  x 
Tabakovic Dragan HVB  x 
te Paske Henk KEMA  x 
Toups Vernon Siemens x 

 Wahid Waqar Meppi  x 
Weeks Casey Siemens  x 
Zhu Xi GE x 

 
   

 
 

   
22 21 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Mitchell 

 

 


